A.G3.C. Rance, Esq., ' S ¥/
Chairman,
Chipperfield Football Club,

7 Croft Meadow, Mr. G. Bailey
_Chipperfield,
Hert B
T. 409/BEH/4 /0208/80
L/0209/80
2nd May, 1980
Dear Sir,

1. Formation of access, Allotment Gardens, The Common, Chipperfield
2. Pavilion (outline application), Land off Queen Street,
Chipperfield.

I refer to your letter dated 25th April 1980 in respect of the
above developments. It is no longer possible for Development Control
Committee to consider the twe earlier applications, since,as 1 stated in
my previous.letter, both applications have been deemed to be refused by
the fact that no decision was made within the statutory time period. It
is open to you to appeal to the Secretary of State for the Environment.
Alternatively, you could resubmit the proposals for further consideration,
but should you submit an outline applicatien for the pavilion, it should
be supported, for information purposes, by an approximate floor plan and
sufficient drawings.to enable the style, deslgn and appearance of the
building to be assessed.

Yours faithfully,

echnical Services

Director of



